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Request for Investment: Opportunity And Access 2020-2021 School Year
	# 
	Question/Answer 
	
	Date Answered

	1 
	Question: 
We at Hamilton are curious when we should hear about the 2nd round for Levy funding offerings for College and Career efforts.  We were under the impression that we would be hearing about this after the “larger grant” recipients were notified last week.  We are hoping to apply and want to make sure we see the emails coming through so we can make sure to meet the deadlines.  
	Answer: 
The Opportunity and Access RFI is open. You can find the link to the application, and more information about the RFI  here:  
http://www.seattle.gov/education/for-providers/funding-opportunities/opportunity-and-access_2020-21 
	03/13/2020

	2 
	Question:
Do you accept applications form community agencies using fiscal sponsors? 

	Answer:
Applications will be accepted from organizations/agencies using a fiscal sponsor provided all requirements can be met (see RFI pages 10-11) and the financial management system is described in Section 3.  
	03/13/2020

	3 
	Question: 
For a CBO lead application, I have 1 quick question: Are we allowed to partner with 2 or more schools within the same application, “if” the body of work is all within 1 of the program areas; college and career readiness or expanded learning opportunities…? 
	Answer:  
Applicants may partner with multiple schools within the same application provided that work falls under a single component--College and Career Readiness or Expanded Learning Opportunities. 
	03/13/2020

	4 
	Question: 
I am writing to see what time the FEPP Levy K-12 O&A RFI Information Session on 3-11-2020 starts? As well as: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 and Wednesday, March 25, 2020. 
	Answer: 
All sessions are from 3:00-4:15PM online at  
Link: Join online meeting 
Join by Phone: 206-386-1200, conference ID:77867128 
	03/13/2020

	5 
	Question: 
Please see below for questions regarding Opportunities & Access.  
1. It is clear that schools receiving FEPP school based investment funds are not eligible to apply.  However, can CBOs apply if they are naming a school in their application that has been awarded other FEPP SBI funds? 
2. A maximum award amount isn’t listed; is there any other guidance towards roughly how much awards will be?  
3. review panels consider oversaturation of services for one school if multiple proposals are submitted from different organizations to partner with the same school?  
4. Is any sort of documentation of agreed partnership required by CBO or school (i.e. a letter of support)?  
5. If an organization submits one application, can they list work that will happen in multiple schools? And if it does, are they still eligible if one of the schools they list is receiving FEPP SBI funds?   
	Answer:  
1. Yes, CBOs may apply for O&A funds and propose a partnership with a school receiving a FEPP SBI award.  
2. Applicants may propose the budget they believe they will need based on the program/service intended and given funding information and priorities provided in the RFI application. 
3. Review panels will utilize the eligibility, funding priorities, and scoring criteria outlined in the RFI to evaluate applications.  
4. A letter of support is not required.  
5. An application that proposes a program/service to be delivered at more than one location/site will be accepted.  

	03/13/2020
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